August 25, 2020 8th Day of The July Term Maysville, MO

Meeting of the DeKalb County Commission DeKalb County Courthouse, Maysville, MO

West District Commissioner, Kyle White, East District Commissioner, Garry McFee and County Clerk, Melissa Meek. Absent Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White and East District Commissioner, Garry McFee welcomed those in attendance with Kyle White leading the group in prayer followed by the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to amend the agenda to add Jake Carlson, Ken Keesaman and John Saunders, discussion fair building and then approved the agenda as presented. East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the second to amend the agenda and approve as presented. All in favor. Motion carried.

No minutes were approved due to the absence of Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll.

Jake Carlson, John Saunders and Ken Keesaman met with the Commission to discuss using the balance of the funds left over from hail damage to finish up the fair building. This would allow them to finish putting tin on the north end of the building and installing new doors where needed. The group advised that they may be able to bid out and sell the old tin which would help with any added cost that might occur. The group obtained bids from 3 different vendors with Byler's having the lowest bid. The Commission approved and Jake will get County Clerk, Melissa Meek a copy of the bid. Kyle White making the motion to approve. East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the second. Motion carried.

Bert Knox of Dallas Township called the Commission to discuss road maintenance in Dallas Township. The maintainer operator when blading the roads tore out the survey marker as well as made the roads unable to be mowed. Bert supplied pictures for the Commission to review and to voice his displeasure of what happened. The Commission advised Bert to call the township and advise them of his concerns.

Mike Alden met with the Commission to discuss land owners taking care of a road in Colfax Township. Mike has agreed to maintain the road with the townships approval.

The pre-construction hearing for the BRO project is set for Tuesday September 1 at 11 a.m.

The 911 tower on the north side of the courthouse was discussed as well as new equipment needed for the Sheriff's Office. At this time the Commission is getting bids for a new tower and moving it to the road & bridge department. The tower that is in place at this time is compromising the basement walls allowing water to come into offices in the basement of the courthouse and has aged. More discussion will take place as well as bids before any decisions are made with the current tower.

Road & Bridge Supervisor, Bill Gray met with the Commission to discuss work they were doing around the County, new equipment and brush letters.

The Commission discussed the new water line running thru DeKalb County and the wording of contracts that would need to be signed in order for the line to run thru the county. The Commission does not want the county roads cut. All lines crossing DeKalb County roads need to be bored underneath with the Commission having clear information on where those bores are.

At 11 a.m. County Clerk, Melissa Meek advised the Commission it was time to set the levy. She presented valuations from 2019 and 2020 asking them to lower and set the levy amount to .1232 due to sales tax revenues the county has collected. The assessed valuation for 2019 was 208,091,545 and the assessed

valuation for 2020 is 211,260,324. The levy in 2019 was .1732 and it is requested to be set at .1232 for 2020. West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to set the levy for 2020 at .1232 with East District Commissioner, Garry McFee making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

With no other business before the Commission they adjourned. The next meeting of the Commission will be September 1, 2020 at 9 a.m.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle L. Carroll
East District Commissioner, Garry McFee
West District Commissioner, Kyle H. White
Attest: County Clerk , Melissa Meek